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Tennessee Valley Authority
ATTU: 11r. James E. Latson

Kanager of Power
818 Power Building
Chattanooga, Tennessee 37401

Gentlemen:

During the course of our review of an application for a construction
permit, we request the comments of the Advisory Council on Historic
Preservation regarding the effects of any proposed plant on any
historic landmarks located near the proposed site.

A copy of the Council's response concerning your application for the
proposed •Iatts Bar Nuclear Plant, Units 1 and 2, is enclosed for your
information.

Sincerely,

Peter A. Norris, Director
Division of Reactor Licensing

Enclosure:
ACUP itr,. dtd 8/18/71.

cc: Robert 9. Iýarquis, General Counsel
629 Ofew Sprankle Building
Knoxville, Tennessee 37919
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